February 2021
Lambert, Delana

From: Kimberly kuzawa |

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 9:51 AM

To: Lambert, Delana; Steele, Megan :

Cc: ' Meyer, Dennis; Ziemann, Gregory (GE Healthcare); stewart.patt; Johnson, Nicole (GE
Healthcare); Lindsay Gkolomeev; Lambert, Teresa. '

Subject: _ FW: CHI 5t. Vincent Hot Springs AirStrip Web Client Phase 1 Go Live 3/1 Training Plan

Attachments: Web and MPV Tip sheet.pdf

_USE CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL, . s

Hi Lana and Megan,

Given we have firmly established that the AirStrip Web Client w/Multipatient View will be the phase1 go live for 3/1, we'

wanted to circle back on the desired model for provider/end user training. Attached is the Tip Sheet outlining the
functionality, and we can certainly set up remote training sessions in advance of go live if you feel those would be
helpful. The demo and walk through of the functionality should not take more than 10 minutes for this phase.

Please let us know what would work best.

Thanks much,

AIRSTRIP

Kim Kuzawa
Project Manager

Technical Support +1 877 258 5869
dirstrip.com

AIRSTRIP

WYYW. asinp com

From: Kimberly Kuzawa
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 2:12 PM
To: _christopher.eikel“ Hunsicker, Brian

Cc: Bohannan, Crystal

Lindsey R (I Pilip.Gehlhausen JENNER Laura Tay o

1

Ziemann, Gregory (GE Healthcare Johnson, Nicole (GE Healthcare
stewart.patt Vogel, Ryan Floyd,



Robert Barnette i Holly‘Smyth-teele, Megan
Catie Morrow Rodriguez, Martin {GE Healthcare)
I - -t S

Subject: CHI St, Vincent Hot Springs Implementation and Alignment on Phasing

Hi Chris and Brian,

I met with Teresa and Dennis last week around the AirStrip ONE implementation wanted to provide an update on the
plan forward: '

Phase 1

e .®__Go live 3/1-Per Teresa will be Web Client launch from desktop in order for providers-to-view theirpatients—— - -

O  GE HL7 Engineer Martin Rodriguez has been assigned, and is targeting completing the configurations by
Friday 2/17 (dependent on power and interhet availability due to being located in Texas)

o Matt Johnson, AirStrip Install Engineer is scheduled to test connectivity to configured CSG and complete
AirStrip software install early next week (dependent on power and internet availability due to being
located in Texas) _ ' :

o Targeting testing for phase 1 to begin mid next week in preparation for 3/1 go live. ADT is not required
for this phase. '

Phase 2
" ADTfeed configuration in test-Mercy IT
* ADT testing in test-Mercy IT and AirStrip
* HL7 Outbound for document repository configuration in test-Mercy IT
* AirStrip Snippet configurations in test-AirStrip, Matt Johnson
¢ End to end testing-Mercy IT and AirStrip
Phase 3
* Epic hyperspace launch and flowsheet row integration configdred in test-Mercy IT
¢ End to end testing ’
¢ Configure ADT in production-Mercy IT :
* AirStrip configurations in production-AitStrip, Matt Johnson :
i
* End to end testing
*  Golive-TBD :

The timing for phases 2 and 3 are dependent on Mercy IT resources, so | will defer to Ryan as to when the planning can
begin for those phases. Please let me know if you have any.questions. '

We can discuss further during our call on Friday,
Thanks much,

AIRSTRIP

Kim Kuzawa
Project Manager






